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David Woodworth

From: Moody Radio | George Economos <affiliates@e.moodyradio.org>
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 9:01 AM
To: David Woodworth
Subject: Momentum Recap, New XDS-PROS and More!

   

 

Great to See You at CMB’s Momentum 2025! 

    

Pictured above: George Economos, Moody Radio Director of Affiliate Relations, with Beth Crosby, 
Program Director at Kinship Radio 
   

It was such a joy to connect with many of you at this year’s Christian Music 

Broadcasters Momentum conference! We hope you found the sessions and times of 

fellowship as meaningful and encouraging as we did.  
     

A Brand-New Release from Moody Publishers 

Surrendered Sexuality by Dr. Juli Slattery  
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Recognized expert in biblical sexuality 

Dr. Juli Slattery brings decades of 

experience, biblical insight, and deep 

faith to her latest work, Surrendered 

Sexuality. In this powerful new release, 

she invites readers to surrender their 

questions, struggles, and view on 

sexuality to the God who transforms 

everything. 

 

Dr. Slattery provides a clear, biblical 

understanding of the significance of our 
    

sexuality and the transformational power of Christ. Readers will discover that Jesus 

came not primarily to change behavior, but to renew our identity—an identity rooted 

in union with Him, not defined by our wounds, desires, past sins, or even our pursuit 

of purity. 

 

This new book is now available from Moody Publishers. For author interviews, 

please contact Christianne Debysingh. 

Clock Changes for Sunday Afternoon Music Hours on 

Moody-1| Effective August 3, 2025  

Starting Sunday, August 3, Sunday afternoon music on Moody-1 (MB1) will shift to 

the Praise & Worship music format for hours 1pm CT - 5pm CT. 

  

Please find the updated clocks and related documents at 

moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/resources. 

  

The direct link for the new MB1 Sunday Clocks for the 1pm, 2pm, 3pm and 4pm 

hours effective 8/3/2025 is 

moodyradio.org/siteassets/stations/affiliate/misc-

pdf/sunday_clock_changes_1p_2p_3p_4p_eff_08-03-2025.pdf 

  

The complete 24-page set of updated MB1 Sunday Clocks effective 8/3/2025 are 
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located at: moodyradio.org/siteassets/stations/affiliate/misc-pdf/moody-

1_current_combined_sunday_clocks_24-pages_eff_08-03-2025.pdf 

  

We are also pleased to welcome Scott Thunder as the host of the Sunday 1pm-3pm 

Praise & Worship hours, along with Dodd Morris who hosts the Sunday 3pm-5pm 

Praise & Worship hours. As we are in a transition period, we plan to announce the 

new host of the Sunday 11am-1pm hours in the coming weeks, at which time those 

hours will also adopt the Praise & Worship format clocks. Please stay tuned for 

future updates.  

  

For questions or further assistance please contact affiliates@moody.edu 

Submit Your Prayer Requests 

  

As believers, we know there is power in bringing our needs and praises before the 

Lord. At Moody Radio, we consider it a privilege to pray for you. If you have a 

prayer request or praise to share, please email us at prayerworks@moody.edu. 

Our staff would be honored to lift your needs before the Lord. 

Moody Radio Offers New XDS-PROS Receivers for Sale 

With the current satellite transition from SES-2 to SES-11, some Moody Radio 

affiliates have asked about replacing their aging XDS-PRO1Q and XDS-PRO4Q 

receivers originally deployed in 2012–2013. 

 

Many of these units are now over 13 years old, and factory repair support ended in 

2020. While older “Q” models can still receive the SES-11 satellite feed, this may be 
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a good time to consider upgrading to the current “S” model receivers. 

 

The XDS-PRO1S (single audio output) and XDS-PRO4S (four audio outputs) 

feature: 

 256 GB solid-state drive 

 AES Livewire+ port 

 DB-9 analog audio output(s) 

 LAN-1 and LAN-2 Ethernet ports 

 DB-37 relay ports 

Most affiliates can continue accessing both Moody-1 and Moody-2 using the XDS 

Affiliate website for scheduling via the XDS Network Management System. 

 

Moody Radio currently offers these receivers to affiliates at the following prices: 

 

XDS-PRO1S – $2,255.00 (245 GB SSD, one audio output) 

 

XDS-PRO4S – $2,950.00 (256 GB SSD, four audio outputs) 

 

An additional configuration and handling fee of $125 per unit applies, plus shipping. 

Prices are subject to change.  

 

To confirm pricing or to begin your order, please contact Moody Radio Affiliate 

Relations at affiliates@moody.edu.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 
 

Contact Information This email was 
sent by: 
The Moody Bible Institute of 
Chicago 
820 North LaSalle Blvd. 
Chicago, IL, 60610, US 

Quick Links  

 View this email in your browser  

 Contact Us  
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Sent to: david.woodworth@moody.edu 
Add us to your address book to ensure 
delivery!  

 Privacy Policy  

 Unsubscribe  

 Manage Subscriptions  

  

     

 


